

Re: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 15 Sep 2017 11:55:27 -0400

Of course.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan

Good Afternoon:

Series of off-site appointments. Let's try for 4.30pm and if I'm a few moments late, hope you will understand.

Ran into DM Angus and gave her a bit of a warning that this has yet to land. Suggest that Serge call her, perhaps to just remain coordinated.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

> On Sep 15, 2017, at 11:06 AM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> No problem, Andrew. The Deputy is in the office so we can do in person. Would you be able to do 4 or 4:30pm? Or does it need to be 5pm?

>

> Thanks,

> Martin

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

> Sent: September 15, 2017 10:31 AM

> To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

> Subject: RE: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan

>

> Thank you.

>

> Is Serge in the office this afternoon?

> Regardless, can we do a check in on all our hot files / how to prep for next week, etc?

>

> 5pm for a quick huddle / phone call (if he is out)?

>

> Many thanks, in advance.

>

> Atel/

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
> Sent: September-15-17 9:52 AM
> To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Subject: RE: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan
>
> Will set something up.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: September 15, 2017 7:13 AM
> To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
> Subject: Fw: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan
>
> Good Morning:
>
> See chain. Can we orchestrate a meeting or call at end of day Tuesday, perhaps, please?
>
> Many thanks, in advance.
>
> Andrew Teliszewsky
> 416-327-3550
>
>
> Original Message
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
> Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:04 AM
> To: Mayman, Gadi (OFA)
> Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Subject: Re: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan
>
> Good Morning:
>
> Appreciate this update. I'd mentioned to Deputy Angus yesterday that we (Energy MO) are starting individual pre-briefs of Ministers to help smooth passage prior to TB/MB. My first such engagement is next Wednesday, owing to the plow match. But then I have 4 or 5 of them within the space of two days. Might make sense for us to add a quick huddle or call on Tuesday afternoon, subject to everyone's availability, to confirm details of how this lands.
>
> Many thanks, in advance.
>
> Andrew Teliszewsky
> 416-327-3550
>
>
> Original Message
> From: Gadi Mayman
> Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:39 PM
> To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Subject: Re: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan
>
> We had a series of meetings with an abundance of lawyers and OPG on the guarantee. While I'd asked for a final version of the guarantee by the end of the day today, we're not there yet. I spoke to Karen Hughes from TB this afternoon, because the key issues are around accounting, so she is going to ask Cindy to speak to E&Y Monday morning when she returns from holidays to determine what is really necessary and what is just on OPG's wish list.
>
> Gadi
>
>> On Sep 14, 2017, at 8:25 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>
>>
>> Good Evening:
>>
>> See below. Wondering how the series of OFA/IESO/OPG meetings transpired after "Breakfast Club" today?
>>
>> Let me know if our side needs to get further involved / implicated to help move anyone / anything along?
>>
>> Many thanks, in advance.
>>
>> Andrew Teliszewsky
>> 416-327-3550
>>
>> From: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
>> Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 6:15 PM
>> To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (MOF)
>> Cc: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
>> Subject: Deliverables for Fair Hydro Plan
>>
>>
>>
>> Steen/Scott:
>>
>> Further to today ministry meeting I would like to confirm the required timeline and deliverables needed to move the process forward with the our Board and the Rating agencies in order to meet the overall objective of having the FHP financing program in place to purchase the Asset from the IESO prior to the end of the year. As you know the process has extended beyond the initial target for the platform to be in place for early fall and now we are pushing up against the end of year requirement to clear the asset held by the IESO.
>>
>> [cid:2ED0390FBADBE34EAF70D550E18D778A@tor1.emsx.mm.hydro.on.ca]
>>
>>
>> Delays in completing the above deliverables will further pressure our ability to execute and increases the risk that the Trust will not be in a position to acquire the asset before the IESO year end.
>>
>> Your assistance in expediting the process and meeting the deliverables on a timely basis is appreciated.
>>
>> Thanks
>>
>> John
>>
>>
>> John Lee | Vice President Treasurer |
>> Ontario Power Generation | 700 University Avenue, H18 A6, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 |
>> 416.592.6392 | john.s.lee@opg.com<mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>> _____
>>
>> THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.
>
> _____

>

> This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.